

From: Mike Ramnath

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 16, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0092-EX-RR-2002- Reply

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

We are responding to your email of 7th June 2002 for the renewal of Experimental License, KQ2XIU.

1. Peak ERP for 138-144 and 148-174 MHz is 200 Watts ERP.
2. Please amend the renewal NOT to include the frequencies 1457-1477 MHz. At this time, we are not requiring this band for testing.

Please call me at 954-723-5793, if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Mike Ramnath.

Email: mike.ramnath@motorola.com